Glendale Elementary - School Advisory Committee

Meeting Minutes

May 8, 2018

Opening

The regular meeting of the Glendale Elementary - School Advisory Committee was called to order at 4:05 PM on 5/8/18 in Room 514 by Principal Adam Faust.

Present

Adam Faust, Patty Poysell, Barry Barnard, Januarie Lloyd, Luz Corchado, Dani Bey

Approval of Minutes

Meeting minutes from 3/21/18 were unanimously approved.

Chairman's Report

Ms. Poysell welcomed everyone to the meeting. She thanked everyone for their support of Gator Express, Glow Party/Burgers and BINGO and Teacher/Staff Appreciation Week.

Principal's Report

- 1) The treasury has a balance of \$2,599.21
- 2) Follow ups on previously funded projects: Hidden Figures (5th Grade)- this covers Space Exploration, WWII, and Black History. The kids are loving it!!; Physical Fitness Equipment is still in the process due to matching funds and paperwork with Dick's Sporting Goods; Learning Puzzles (4th Grade)- the teachers are liking this addition to their curriculum.

New Business

- Gator Express- Mr. Faust reported that they gave away a lot of books but had many leftovers. Since they have plenty for the next round of the Express, Ms. Dennis (the bus driver), took the books to the thrift store that benefits the Humane Society. Mr. Faust wants us to take a close look at our calendar next year and make sure that we do not put the Gator Express on the same day as other things in our community.
- 2) SIP Update and EOY Review- The Learning Alliance (LA) funds a 3rd Grade interventionist position this year. Ms. Sims works with small groups of our "bubble kids" to work on specific skills that they are finding challenging. This is providing us with a lot of data which we will use to help drive our instruction next year. The SAC team approved spending up to \$9,800.00 dollars from the SIP budget to pay for teachers' extra earnings since the training is after school hours and the consultant fees. The training is scheduled for May 29th and 30th, 2018.
- 3) SIP Planning for 2018-19- we will soon be in the process of beginning the writing of our SIP for next year. We will be using the data collected this year to help us in planning and writing the SIP. One thing we would like to do is to partner with our feeder middle schools and meet with them.
- 4) Impact Information- We have applied to be a Deep Dive School with the LA. If we are accepted, this will provide us with three things. First, a 3rd Grade interventionist funded by the LA. Second, a K-2 Moonshot Coach, funded by the LA, who would work with eight teachers and their students to help boost achievement. Third, we would participate in the Moonshot Academy. This academy is funded by the LA and consists of three 6 week sessions that meet three times a week. These weeks can happen whenever the school wants them too. Even in the summer.
- 5) Next Meeting: August 21 at 4 pm in Room 514.

Agenda for Next Meeting

Glow Party/Burgers and BINGO at the beginning of the year to get families excited about school.

Adjournment

Meeting was adjourned at 4:34 PM by Principal Adam Faust. The next general meeting will be on August 14, 2018, in Room 514 at 4:00 PM.

Minutes submitted by: Patty Poysell, Teacher

Approved by: Adam Faust and the Sac Team 8-14-2018